MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD HELD ON MONDAY, 26TH FEBRUARY, 2018, 14:00.

This meeting was held in common with the Community Safety Partnership Board.

PRESENT:

Cllr Claire Kober – Leader of Haringey Council[Chair]

Cllr Eugene Ayisi – Cabinet member for Communities, LB Haringey

Cllr Elin Weston, Cabinet Member for Children and Families, LB Haringey

John Rohan- Deputy Chair CCG

Sharon Grant, Chair, Healthwatch Haringey

Catherine Herman Lay CCG Member.

Andrew Blight, Assistant Chief Officer, National Probation Service - London for Haringey, Redbridge and Waltham Forest

Douglas Charlton Assistant Chief Officer, London Community Rehabilitation Company, Enfield and Haringey

Simon Amos, Borough Fire Commander, Haringey Fire Service

Stephen McDonnell, AD Environmental Services and Community Safety

Eubert Malcolm, Head of Community Safety & Regulatory Services

Rachel Lissauer, Haringey CCG

Tamara Diuretic- Assistant Director for Public Health

Gill Gibson - Assistant Director for Early Help and Prevention

Charlotte Pomery – Assistant Director for Commissioning.

Des Fahy Detective Chief Superintendent attended

Jennifer Sergeant

Tim Miller

12. FILMING AT MEETINGS

The Chair referred to the notice, at Item 1, about filming at meetings and attendees noted this information.

13. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

The Chair provided an overall introduction to the meeting, advising that it was the second meeting in common of the Haringey Health and Wellbeing board and Community Safety Partnership and a timely opportunity to continue discussions on the progress of actions to strengthen and co-ordinate local provision aimed at improving the emotional health and wellbeing of young people and their families in Haringey. This was the main agenda item of the meeting.



The meeting would also continue focus on mental health by jointly considering an overview of the mental health and wellbeing framework in which health and wellbeing board members welcomed Community Safety Partnership member's thoughts and comments.

In the final quarter of the meeting, Health and Wellbeing board members would particularly be asked to consider the pharmaceutical needs assessment and note the safeguarding Adults Board Annual report.

14. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from:

- Dr Jeanelle De Gruchy,
- Dr Christian.
- Cllr Arthur,
- · Geraldine Gavin,
- Tony Hoolaghan,
- Geoffrey Ocen
- Borough Commander Helen Millichap [Des Fahy Detective Chief Superintendent attended]
- Shelly Shenker.

15. URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

16. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

17. QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS, PETITIONS

There were no questions, deputations or petitions.

18. YOUNG PEOPLE IN HARINGEY - SAFETY, RESILIENCE AND WELLBEING

Before commencing consideration of this agenda item, the Chair reiterated the timely opportunity to continue discussions on the progress of actions to strengthen and coordinate local provision aimed at improving the emotional health and wellbeing of young people and their families in Haringey. This meeting provided the opportunity to build a consensus around a single integrated approach that was outcomes focussed multi-agency and shares collective responsibility for integrated decision making to prompt provision of services and avoid statutory intervention whenever possible.

Des Fahy Chief Superintendent expressed that the Community Safety Partnership continues its work on a variety of local plans including early help, stopping violence against women and Girls, youth justice and PREVENT. Work was also underway to co-produce, in London, a Knife crime action Plan and would seek to fill in any gaps in services and the community offer. Partnership working to improve the emotional

health and wellbeing of young people and their families would be critical to ensuring the outcomes of these plans are met.

Jennifer Sergeant provided an update of activities since the previous board meeting, which had focussed on the principles of intervening earlier and partners not duplicating their activities. Yvonne Lawson provided the meeting with an understanding of how the Godwin Lawson Foundation had begun and developed to become an important organisation representing and working in communities to tackle knife crime.

Yvonne Lawson spoke about her own personal devastating experience of knife and how difficult it had been to come to terms with the loss of her son.

Yvonne Lawson spoke about her son and other young people who had talent and ambition who had sadly passed way. These young people had felt that their talent and ambition was not enough and it was important for communities and agencies to help young people to realise their ambitions and provide support in their personal development as young people. The foundation found that there was also a lack of intermediaries to support them in this development.

Yvonne Lawson continued to talk about the important of extracurricular activities helping young people build life skills and deter them for becoming involved in gang activity. This was especially important for young people living in a gang related environment.

Yvonne Lawson was pleased with the focus on emotional development being taken forward by the partners.

She spoke about similar work, the foundation was taking forward, with young girls and helping them with decision making and providing them with the skills to deter involvement with groups affiliated with the gangs.

There was a discussion about the issue of stop and search for under 16s and the consequences for carrying a knife. The importance of safe environment was emphasized and ensuring that there was a safe place for young people to contribute to an action plan associated with tackling knife crime. This was also a very political subject for communities. Although, it was felt that stop and search had a role to play, this was about how it was carried out by Police officers and being particularly sensitive with young people and ensuring this is done in a supportive manner with BAME communities. Yvonne Lawson felt that most young people did not trust the Police and it was about overcoming the negativity of young people towards the Police.

The Head of Community Safety and enforcement presented the MOPAC priorities. It was noted that Robbery and Street Based Violence, (measured as Non Domestic VWI), would be the areas of priority for Haringey. Alongside this, it was also confirmed that ASB and a list of high harm crimes would also be a priority for all boroughs. There continued to be discussion on meeting the challenges of the MOPAC priorities and it was noted the importance of embedding a community response all the way through the process including agencies, voluntary sectors, schools and communities working together.

There was discussion on the social and health challenges facing young people and how schools and health and care providers were involved and responding to particular needs. An example of how this could be achieved was considering the health provision triangle in relation to supporting young girl's resilience and ensuring that young girl's needs were met at tier 1 and tier 2 services so they did not escalate to use at services at tier 3 and 4.

Noted the activity developed with MAC working in schools. However, there needed to be work at primary school levels with voluntary sector support to ensure earlier support, as offending was, in some cases, beginning at the end of primary school .A response was needed about young people who were carrying knifes because they did not feel safe.

There was a need to take forward more activities between the Police and young people to build trust. These could be small-scale activities, which help promote trust in the police.

The interim director for Children's services spoke about the recent Ofsted inspection findings on Children's Services. The inspection considered an evaluation of the multiagency 'front door' for child protection, when children at risk become known to local services and focused on children of all ages who are being or who have been neglected

There had been a 'deep dive' focus on children between 7 and 15 years old who have been neglected. This analysis had been shared with local safeguarding board, inviting a focus on the suite of services and the components of this activity. This was to help understand how to work as a meaningful partnership to deliver services at the appropriate time for children and young people to make the difference.

There was a discussion about the required capacity of partnership and how the effectiveness of the partnership could be measured. Noted that this will require partner's identifying gaps in light of the inspection and responding to the findings a partnership. Noted that the MASH [Multi Agency Safeguarding Hub] require considerable re-alinement and close working with the Police to generate the right direction of help. It was essential to have a multi agenda approach to early help and the partnership have a bigger stronger presence.

Noted that the next steps to meeting the requirements of the inspections findings would be considered by Cabinet.

19. MENTAL HEALTH AND WELLBEING FRAMEWORK 2015 - 2018: OVERVIEW OF ACHIEVEMENTS AND WHAT NEXT?

Continuing the theme, of collective partnership working to improve the mental health and wellbeing of Haringey's residents, the Health and Wellbeing Board and Community Safety Partnership board were asked to note the progress made over the last two and a half years in relation to the recommendations from the Joint Mental Health and Wellbeing Framework.

There had been joint consideration on ways of working together and across the partnership in order to strengthen delivery of an integrated crisis care pathway. This included a focus on prevention and an example was provided of the partnerships work on high-level needs which it felt had improved. The work on crisis and acute pathways, and the joined up approach to tier two services was further referenced and the need to improve on the rehabilitation offer.

Early intervention in mental health, which builds on partnership model, was referenced. There was further consideration of the partnership and boards support for the CAMHS plan and the direction of travel, which was hoped would secure specific commitments to the adoption of the SIM[Severity, Impact modelling] model and to collaborate in the development of the next commissioning plan which would be produced by the Autumn.

The following comments were made in discussion:

- In considering the presentation from the Godwin Lawson foundation and the references by the Council / Public Health to community services, it was interesting to note that the term 'community' had different interpretations and meaning. For early intervention to work this needed targeting in grass roots community groups and it was important to understand how to reach these groups.
- It was important to further understand the best approach for early intervention in the community and how this would work i.e. through the voluntary sector or through public information campaign.
- Yvonne Lawson spoke about the health care provision in the community, particularly in schools, and parents understanding whom they needed to speak to about this.
- In relation to the mental health support, the need to intervene earlier by working with children in primary schools. The Schools Green paper would provide extra funding for working with schools with young people to support health and wellbeing.
- Noted that through the exploration of data, it was found that young people in the youth justice system had a disproportionately high mental health need and there was a need to account of this, in the framework, going forward, and ensure that support was sufficiently targeted.
- It was also important to consider care leavers accessing CAMHS services and ensure that, after they reach the age of 18, they continue to access appropriate mental health care services.
- It was important for the framework to convey how it was meeting equalities duties. Noted that there was more information on how the equalities obligations are met in the JSNA.

RESOLVED

- 1. To note progress made over the last two and a half years in relation to the recommendations from the Joint Mental Health and Wellbeing Framework
- 2. To note the intention to develop a three year Haringey adult mental health commissioning plan, to succeed the current Framework
- 3. To approve the 2017 Refresh of the Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAMHS) Transformation Plan subject to the national assurance process.

20. PHARMACEUTICAL NEEDS ASSESSMENT (PNA)

The Assistant Director for Public Health introduced the report, which outlined that every Health and Wellbeing Board has a legal duty to publish an updated Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment (PNA) every 3 years. Haringey published its first PNA in February 2015 and therefore needed to publish an updated PNA early in 2018. The Board considered the draft PNA that was currently out to consultation and further noted the proposed process for sign off.

RESOLVED

- 1. To note progress made to date with respect to developing the revised PNA, in particular, the consultation on the PNA (at appendix 1);
- 2. To approve the timetable and arrangement set out in Paragraph 4 of the Report for consulting on, approving and publishing the revised PNA; and
- 3. To delegate to the Director of Public Health in consultation with the Chair of the HWB the authority to approve for publication the final PNA following consultation.

21. SAFEGUARDING ADULTS BOARD ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017

The meeting noted that the Safeguarding Adults board were required to publish an annual report in relation to the preceding financial year, on the effectiveness of safeguarding in the local area. The Annual Report gave details of progress on priorities and Strategic Plan 2015-18; sets out how effective the HSAB has been over the 2016/17 year; provides detail on the SARs that it has commissioned, and describes how its partners have contributed to the work of the Board to promote effective adult safeguarding.

The enclosed report also included progress on the Strategic Plan priorities for 2016-17.

RESOLVED

To note the report.

22. MINUTES

The minutes of the Health and Wellbeing Boards for the 2nd of March 2018 and 19th of June 2018 were approved as a correct record.

23. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

None

24. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

Des Fahy expressed his thanks to the outgoing Chair and Cabinet Member for Communities for their work in building a strong partnership.

CHAIR: Councillor Claire Kober
Signed by Chair
Date